

**HEDGE END TOWN COUNCIL - MINUTES OF A FULL COUNCIL  
MEETING HELD 20 JULY 2016**

**Cllrs. Present:** Cllr. Stephanie Arnold, Cllr. Paul Carnell (Chair), Cllr. Ian Corben, Cllr. Jerry Hall, Cllr. John Jupe, Cllr. Shankerlal Sthankiya, Cllr. Jane Welsh

**1. Public Questions not on the Agenda**

None recorded.

**2. Apologies**

Cllr. Margaret Allingham, Cllr. Stephen Carr, Cllr. Helen Corben, Cllr. Cynthia Garton, Cllr. Keith House, Cllr. Georgina Jenks, Cllr. Emma Norman, Cllr. Kevin Paddick, Cllr. Derek Pretty, Cllr. Bruce Tennent, Cllr. Chris Yates

**3. Declarations of Interest**

None recorded.

**4. To Receive a Police Report**

None recorded.

**5. To approve as a correct record the Minutes of the Council meeting held Wednesday 15<sup>th</sup> June 2016**

***RESOLVED***

**That the Minutes of the meeting held on 15<sup>th</sup> June 2016 be confirmed and signed by the Chair as a correct record.**

**6. Chair's Remarks**

The Chair advised of a recent meeting he had attended with the Town Clerk at Eastleigh Borough Council regarding the membership of HALC/NALC and the potential cost implications and the services they provide. He advised that there will be no committee meetings or Full Council meeting of the Town Council for August.

**7. Resolved Items for Noting Only:**

**a) Community & Culture Committee – 14 June 2016**

***(Minute CC892)***

**That the Minutes of the Meeting of 14 June 2016 be received.**

**b) Highways & Planning Community & Culture Committee – 15 June 2016**

***(Minute H9)***

**That the Minutes of the Meeting of 15 June 2016 be received.**

**FULL COUNCIL MINUTES – PAGE 2 (CONT'D)**  
**MEETING OF 20 JULY 2016**

- c) **Finance & Administration Committee – 5 July 2016**  
*(Minute F719)*  
That the Minutes of the Meeting of 5 July 2016 be received.
- d) **Highways & Planning Committee – 6 July 2016**  
*(Minute H13)*  
That the Minutes of the Meeting of 6 July 2016 be received.
- e) **Community & Culture Committee – 12 July 2016**  
*(Minute CC897, CC898)*  
That the Minutes of the Meeting of 12 July 2016 be received.
- f) **Recreation & Amenities Committee – 13 July 2016**  
*(Minute R13)*  
That the Minutes of the Meeting of 13 July 2016 be received.

**8. Borough and County Council Reports**

Cllr. Jerry Hall gave a brief update on the business of Eastleigh Borough Council. He advised that there are currently travellers at the Itchen Valley Country Park. He was aware that there was an officers meeting on the operation of the Rod Stewart concert at the Ageas Bowl and he will be enquiring as to what has been decided going forward. A planning appeal has been adjourned because the planning inspector has refused an evening meeting.

Cllr. Jerry Hall advised that as there have been some racist attacks since the UK decision to leave the European Union and that he has submitted a motion to be debated by Eastleigh Borough Council to the effect that Eastleigh Borough Council will not tolerate hate crimes and xenophobia.

There being no further business to transact, the Chair closed the meeting at 20.18 hours.